MINUTES OF GALENA CITY COUNCIL MEETING NOVEMBER 2, 1982

CALL TO ORDER:

The regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Galena was called to order by Mayor Thomas L. Wade, at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers on Tuesday, November 2, 1982.

ROLL CALL:

Roll Call indicated the following councilmembers present: Adams, J. Watkins, Shallenburger, Means, R. Watkins, Little, Bankson, Murray, Hayes, Allen. Absent: None.

PUBLIC HEARING:

A public hearing was held for the purpose of vacating an alley and closing a street for the school board for the purpose of erecting two (2) new buildings. There was no discussion from the public.

Moved by Little, seconded by Murray, to have ordinances drawn up: (1) vacating the alley to the east of Water Street, Lots 5 & 6, and lots 7 thru 11 to the West of Water Street. (2) to close Water Street from 7th Street, South to the adjoining school property. Motion declared carried.

MINUTES:

Moved by Bankson, seconded by Little, to approve and place on file the minutes of the Regular Meeting on November 2, 1982. Motion declared carried. (2 Abstentions - Murray, Shallenburger)

ARNETTA PORTER:

Mrs. Porter appeared before the Council to discuss the enforcing of the tall weeds and grass nuisance ordinance. Mayor Wade said we notified everyone on whom we received complaints and it was the citizens' place as well as the Governing Body's, to call in complaints in their own neighborhoods.

LILLIAN PRICE:

Mrs. Price appeared before the Council to discuss the legality of several ordinances dated in 1979 and 1980 that did not have the ordaining clause. She also said the penalty figure was more than the State statutes allowed. After discussion it was decided that Mrs. Price would meet with John Fink, our City Attorney.

CHIEF OF POLICE - APPOINTMENT:

Mayor Wade submitted the name of Pat Collins for the new Chief of Police upon the recommendation of the Police Committee, who had interviewed all applicants.

Moved by Means, seconded by Hayes, to approve Pat Collins for the new Chief of Police, to take effect immediately. Motion declared carried. (2 Nays -Bankson, J. Watkins)

DEAD-END SIGN:

Moved by Little, seconded by Means, to purchase 6 signs from Special Highway Fund, not to exceed \$15.00 each and to place 1 Dead-End sign at the corner of Forest & Heanning. Motion declared carried.

JANITOR SUPERVISOR:

Moved by Means, seconded by Little, that the Janitor be under the supervision of the City Clerk instead of the Police Chief. Motion declared carried.

LOCK DOORS - CITY HALL:

Moved by Little, seconded by Adams, to lock the doors at the Municipal Building at 8:00 P.M. every night and keep them locked during week-ends and install an intercom at the back door for the Police Department and put up 2 signs out front for the Police Department. Motion declared carried. (1 Nay Allen)

Page Two

REVISED BUDGET:

Moved by Means, seconded by Shallenburger, to publish a notice for a public hearing to revise the 1982 Revenue Sharing Budget. Motion declared

carried.

VACATIONS:

Moved by Means, seconded by Hayes, to approve 1 week pay in lieu of vacation and 1 week vacation for Rex Gandy, to start November 15, 1982. Motion declared carried.

Moved by Little, seconded by Shallenburger, to approve 1 week vacation for Raymond Foraker, to start November 15th. Motion declared carried.

TRAPPING AT LAGOONS:

Moved by Little, seconded by R. Watkins, to allow Bobby Hasenplaugh to trap for muskrats at the Lagoons, if Mr. Lowrance doesn't care. Motion declared carried.

RESOLUTION 82-28 LOW COST HOUSING: Moved by Little, seconded by Bankson, to approve Resolution 82--28 entering into an agreement with Labette County on a Low Cost Housing Bond issue. Motion declared carried.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Police Committee will meet with the new Chief of Police immediately following the Council meeting.

PAYROLL 82-24:

Moved by Little, seconded by R. Watkins, to approve Payroll 82-24 in the amount of \$11,963.60. Motion

declared carried.

ADJOURNMENT:

Moved by J. Watkins, seconded by R. Watkins, that the Regular Meeting of the City Council adjourn.

Motion declared carried.

Thomas L. Wade, Mayor

ATTEST:

Barbara Wilkins, City Clerk

(SEAL)